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PLRIEH OF DRUNKTIEN

Terish of Drumieen -- Doundary Surveyor 1
Drom Cacin, pleasant hill-ridge. J. )'De
Drumkeen -- Je 0D, :
-= Inhsbitants
Dronkeen -- Presentment Book 1834
~-—- Bevd. Bdomnd Valsh, P.P.
Dromkeene -~ Down Survey
Droumkeene - Civil Survey 1654--56

This parish is situated about 8 miles S.E. of the
City ¢ f izmerze?. It is bounded on the East, NWorth and
South by the Ph, of Grean, end on the West by the Th,
of daherwanllsh It contains 859 acres.

Thig parish is sbout 1% miles long znd & mile broad.

It cortaing © townlands, 211 arable and level land, and
has & rozad leading throuzh it from Csherconlish to
Yallas Grean,

Dallybeg - B8 2
Haile Beag, little town.
Ballybeg -— Jde 0'Ds

- Yreg. Dook 1834
- A8VAe B ~v:.16h, r.P.
-= Inhabitants
Fellybegs —— Aggg og Settlement &c.
“ '”1 8%0

Situsted in the south end of the parish, and is
bounded on the %, by the td. of Deerpark; 7. by Drum-
keen South tdey ¥. by Grean Ph.; and S. by the td. of
Killeenavera.

This townland contains 114 acres, which are arable
and without limes stone. Soil partly deep, producing
potatoes, corn and flsx. The proprietor Talter Burgh,
Tgg. has most of it in his own cccupstion, -nd has let
the rest *0 1 ﬁenant by a lease of two lives at £2 Z2s.
per acre. unty Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.6d. per
acre half yeurly, snd Tithe 18.8d. per do. Bog used for
fuel ig very scarce, «nd is bought.
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Curraghnaboul o
Currach na %Poll, the moor
Curraghnaboul -
Situated in the H. end of

on the LK. by the td., of Gortn

Caherconlish;

K. by the td.
Hoanroe td. e

This townland containg C3
without limestone. Doil very

corn snd flax. The proprietor
it let to 9 tenants by leases
acre in faurms of 12 to 4 acre
by this td. Tithe 1s.6d. per
very scarce, and is bought by
Deervark -

B.8.
of ths
Jq C"I}O

Revd. E. ¥olsh,
Inhabitants
the parich,

adroming .
of Castle Exrk 1n,

holes or pitse 0O'D.

P.P,

snd ig bounded
b‘y ‘Exe }'hc Of
and S. by

[Y

acres, which sre arsble and
light producing potatoes,
the Hevds. Zichard Wolfe has
of 3 lives =t £1 8s. per

s. County Cess is not paid
acre. Bog used for fuel is
the tenantry.

B,E,
Je 0'De
Tithe Composition Book 1833

-~ DZevd. We Scott, Rector
—— Eyd e }:4‘ t‘éy'igﬂlﬂhg PePa
-= Inhabitants

e [7’ -f'rOAiv" j' Z:?

Situsted in the S. end of the parish, znd is Lounded on
the 3. eand ¥. by the Phe of Grean; W, by the td. of Bally-
vegs and T. by the td. of Killeenavera.

This townland Qm%ainﬁ 75 acres, which sre zrable, and
with limectone in 1te S0il peyily deep, fraéucing potatoes,

corn and flax., 7The Proprietor Walter H. Turgh, Esg. has it
1% per hig &an% Wi . 31¢%L1uu, Esg. Lo 2 tenants at will
and 2% £4 to £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. %o
1s8.84. per acre. Tithe 1s.6d. per scre. Dog used for fuel
is very scarce snd is bought by the tenaniry.
Drumkeen Horth —— BT, 5
See neme of parish,
Situated in the E. end of the U~ri¢u, and is bounded on
the . by the Fh, of Gre&n; W. by Voanroe td.; 5. by the
+d, of Drumkeen Southy; snd ¥. by Gortnadromin td.

this townland contsins 165
some limestone. Uoill partly
and flax. The proprietor Wal
by a lease renewable fﬁr ever
acre, and he again %o Ilenry C

acres, which are arzble, with
deep, producing potatoes, corn
ter . Burgh, Iso. has it let

to Hobert Smithwick &t £2 per
roker, Isq. at £3 38- per acre.
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Drumkeen North {cornitd.

Coe« Cess generally 1s.4d. %o 1s.24. per sere half yearly,

and Tithe 1s.6d. per ascre. Bog used for fuel is very

scarce.

Drumkeen South - B,5, 6
See name of parish. :

Situated in the W. end of the gfri sh, and is bounded
n the . by Zullybeg tdey W.o by % a tﬁ. of Drumkeen in

Parish H b g td. of Drumkeen FN.; and
Se by the td. of Longston in the }arggu of Grean.

fhis townland contzins 147 =zcres, which sre arasble,
with some limestone. So0il partly deep, producing pota-
toes, corn and flax. The proprietor Walter H. Burgh, Isqg.
hag it let per his agent to 9 tenants by leases of 3
lives in farms of 48 to 3% acres, at £2 12s. to £1 11s.
per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.6d. to 1s.8d. per acre
rwalf yearly, snd Tithe 1s.8d4. per ccre. Hog used for
fuel is very scarce, gnd is bought by the tenantry.

Glebe of Drunmkeen —— BT, 7
See name of Farish. J« 0'D.

Situated in the ¥W. end ¢f the pasrish, znd is bounded
on azz sides by the townlsnd of Drumkeen Couth.

This Glebe contains B acres, which sre srsble. Soil
rartly deep, producing potstoes, corn, wheat and flax.
The %z@priet@v ‘rehdeacon Dokenhan hag it let at will
one %tensnt at £2 Bs. per acre. Co. Cesse generally 1s.4d,
o Te.84. per %wxe. Tithe -~ none.

Gurtnadrummin ~= D.S 8
Gort nae Dromenn, Tield
ﬁortna&“omin -

urtnadrunnin e Rovde T s o Fu

RY TS

Hels end of T} ig bounded
on e of Gresny W vy the td. of Curragh-
nabouls; H. by O iwroor‘*@k ¥hey =&nd 5. by the td. of

. el
Drumkeen mou@h.

1ie bownlend contazing 119 ac ich are arzble,

i ut limesitone. oSeil 11 OQQGng petmtee$,
flax. The proprietor vwa er K. Burgh, 58G.,

buzg it let per his awent to 5 tenunts by leases of 3
lives at £1 2s. per acre, tithe included. ©To. Cess gener-
ally 1s.4d. %o 18.8d. per acre healf yesrly. DBog used for
fuel is very scarce and bought by the tenantry.
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Lilleenaweera — e @
Cillin a' Mhéara, little church of +he ¥ayor. O'D.
killeenavera —— g 0‘3.

—- Tithe ompn., Book 1833
b deund @x%’?’(}_g }.,¢ w }L\.'.u., E‘ ?ﬁ
— Inhﬁbitauts
Situeted in the S, end of the pdri ?ﬂﬁ is bouhded
on the Bast, South, znd West by the E Jr?an,
end on the Torth by the townlands of and Deer-
park.

\ 26 scres, whioh zre srable,
wit o Jeil light, rroducing pote-
toes, corn end flex. The aro;r‘@tar Colonel wyn&ﬁam
O'Brien has it let by & lesse for ever to Liffernen

Considine, Esa., =% * 5 o
tenants by

td. per acre, and he zgsin to 6

lesas &“ Chmlﬂn in 18560 at £2 Zs. per zacre and

in farms ef 12 %o 14 acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d., %o
1s8.84. per scre nelf yearly. Tithe not paid since 1836.
Bog used for fuel is very scerce.
Llosanrooa - Ba8. 10
B&in Puadh, red bog.
Hosnroe - Je O'D.
- Revi. L. Walsh, F.D.
-=— Inhsbitants
Loanrve - Zarony ep
Situszted in the We. end of the perish, snd is bounded
on the E. by the %d. of Drumkeen Northsy W. by the Fh.
of'%dkarcﬁpllﬂ% e by the tde of Curraghnsboulsy and
Se by the td. ol Drumkeen South.
This townlsznd contsins 56 scres, which are arasble,
without limestone. Doil deep znd wet, producing potatoes

and corn. The
let to one tenant by =

croprietor the

Hevd. Richd. Wolfe has it
legsse of 3 lives at £1 15s. per

scre. Tithe 1s.104. per acre. Co. Cess none. Bog very
SCarce.
Drunmkeen Church - Inhzhitants 11
—_— J. 0D
* s . L3
Situsted in the T, end cof the td. of Drumkeen South.
This church wes built in 1831 at the expense of £200
by the Bosrd of Pirst fruits. It is 2 neat handsomely
buils e&xflee, with & tower 30 feet high, 2né is capable
of conteining 150 persons. There is & gre vey rd attached

to it
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Drumkeen Chapel - Inhsbitants 12
—— Ja 0'D,

Situated in the townland of Drumkeen South, at the
middle of the easst boundary of same, and attazched to the
west side of the road from Pallas Grean %o Ca sherconlish.

This Chapel wag built in 1819 at the expense of about
£400, of which upwards of £200 was ¢@vmuced by the Revd.
J« He Burgh {?ncu@%evt), snd the remsinder by the parish-
ioners, 1%t is 2 small building in the form of the letter

8

Ty and is cevable cof ccentaining sbout 550 persons.

Thobar &n Lhonv : - Inhabitants 13
Tobar Rigﬁ an Domhnaigh, the well of the King of

D ai
Sundey, Fong Regils Sabbathi. J. 0'D.

Sunday's Well (English) ~- Inhgbitants

Toberreendoney ; - Je U'D.

Situated in the townland of Gurrabuﬂu@ﬂul, and within
6 chains of the wriddle of the S.I. boundary

This well is placed in a green field, and has 2 large
ash trees growing beside it. It is reputed an holy well,

and devotions are performed at it, chiefly on Saturday
evenings snd Sunday mOrnings.

wlill‘m s Fort ~- Inhsbitants 14
Dromkeen. See Letters, pp. 187-8.
“illiams Fort - J. O'D,

Situsted in the cenbtre of the townland of Drumkeen
Horthe.

?illiam's Fort", the seat of Henry Croker, ESQ., was
bullt lewt 7 the Burgh family, who inhabited it when
' 111‘ was in Ireland. On his way to Limerick
o «gﬂeﬁ at this house while the proprietor (Burgh)
g0t rw”@ inner for the zrmy, and from this incident
1% was since czlled as sbove., It was rebullt about 1820,
and is now two stories high.

Aha an ¥illinn —= Inhsbitants 15
i . N 2 ™
Ath an Mouilinn, ford of the will. J. 0'De
Ahenwillin — Jds O'D,

Zitvated in the M. end of the townland ¢f Drumkeen
South, snd on the road from Fsllss Gresn to Csherconlish,
Thie i & ford on the sbove u
to which was of 01d & mill, from

:nbicned read, convenient
which it was called.
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fha ng Mrshra -= Inhabvitants 16

‘ . ] L : .
ith na mBreithrinidhe, the ford of the little
frizrs. J. 0'D.

The Friars' Ford (Eng.) - Inhsbitants
Annarbrahereeny — de 0'De

Situszted on the S.W. corner of the townland of
Moanroe, and on the road from Pallss Grean to Caher—
conlish,

This one-time ford is now only & small gullet, and
the following story is told in explanation of its name.
A dispute asrose one time between the Friars of Cashel
and those of Limerick as to which of them was the more
learned, and both parties agreed to have .the question
deternined by a public disputetion in Limerieck City.

But the Limerick Triars, feeling very doubiful sbout
their ability to win the contest by fair means, fell
back upon guile. Dressing themselves in women's clothes,
they book up thelr position at this ford, which was then
on the main rcad Lo Tesshel. Then the Cashel divines
reached the ford, they saluted politely the supposed
women, end were replied t0 in such elcoguent lLatin that
they got fainit-hesrted. Feeling thet, if the wonmen of
Limerick were so learned, the men must be invineidbly so,
they retraced thelir steps quickly to Csshel, lesving

the victory 1o the Limerick Frierg and its name to the
ford. (fee Wistory of Limerick, page 187.)

Mount Sion - B.S, 17

Cnoc &' tTiodhein, Feiry Hill. J. Q'D.

Dountsion - Jde 0D,
-- Sur. & Vel. Report 1824
-- Presentment Book 1£34
—-= Tithe Compn. Book 1833
- Hevd. Wm. Scott, Rector
- Hevd. E. fé:‘,}lShg F.Ps
-—= Inhebitants
-~ Dzrony Kap
Situated in the E. part of the psrish, znd is bound-
ed on the M. Ly the td. of Gortnadromin; on the 8. and
We by the townland of Drumkeen Forth; and on the E. by
Mountsion in the Phe. of Grean.

This townlend contains 7% acres, which sre arable,
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vount Sion (contd.)

with some limestone. So0il partly light, producing
votatoes, corn end flax. The proprietor -- Hartigan,
Es8g., hos it let to Robert Bradshaw, Esq., et £1 B8s.
per acre, and he again for same tenure to 6 tenants at
£3 to £2 15s. per acre. (o, Cess generslly 1s.2d, to

s.bd. per acre half yearly, and Tithe Zs. per acre.
Bog uged for fuel is very scarce, and is bought by the
tenantry.

Dromkeen -=- See Letter
Read letters pages 287 gnd 288,
In the townland of Bzllybeg.

The residence of the Eevd. Joseph frmstrong end the
property of Welter lussey Burgh, Esq.

nd of the Parish of Drunkeen

18





